



**Bob Peake, CET**  
Senior Architectural Technician

APM Place, 3 Lower Malpeque Road  
Charlottetown, PE, Canada, C1E 1R4  
tel 902 • 569 • 8400  
fax 902 • 569 • 1149  
email bpeake@APM.ca

Bob is APM's lead architectural technologist and has over 36 years of experience in the design and construction industry. Bob joined the APM team in 2002, and has led many designs and provided support for our construction management. Bob's extensive experience includes design and construction support for institutional, retail, residential and industrial projects. Bob has worked on several school projects including the extension to Holland College's Royalty Centre and Summerside Centre.

**Employment History**

- APM Construction Services Inc.  
2002 to Present                      Senior Architectural Technician
  
- William Chandler Architect  
1996 to 2002                          Senior Architectural Technician
  
- Strait Crossing Inc. (Confederation Bridge Project)  
1994 to 1996                          Senior Technician, Work Methods
  
- Holland College  
1992 to 1994                          Instructor, Construction & Architectural Tech. Program
  
- Island Drafting Ltd.  
1984 to 1994                          Owner / Operator

**Education**

Diploma in Construction Technology  
Holland College, Charlottetown, PE

**Professional Qualifications**

Prince Edward Island Society of Certified Engineering Technicians, Member  
Construction Association of Prince Edward Island, Member  
Holland College Architectural Technology Program, Chart & Advisory Committee  
Holland College Drafting Program, chart & Advisory Committee